
VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE / TOWN OF WESTPORT
JOINT PLAN COMMISSION

Town of Westport Community Rm., 5387 Mary Lake Rd., Town of Westport
March 13, 2018 6:00 PM

Agendas may change prior to the commencement of the meeting. 
Please check the posting board at the Village Hall, 500 W. Main Street,

Waunakee, Wisconsin for the current agenda.

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL: Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewitz, Pat McGowan, Brian 
Malich, Tim Black

MINUTES

1 February 12, 2018

PUBLIC COMMENT

NEW BUSINESS

1 Initial Consultation, Rezone and Conditional Use Permit to Allow Shed, 
Anderson, 6172 County Hwy I, Town of Westport

2 Initial Consultation, Woodland Crest Annexation, Southeast Corner of 
Woodland and CTH Q

3 Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130 Acres, Southwest 
Corner of Woodland Drive and County Hwy Q, Town of Westport

4 Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Land Division, Rezone and 
Detachment Request, Whiteside, 5147 Bong Road

5 Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Proposal to Divide and Rezone two 
Parcels, Arrington, 5683 Harbort Road, Town of Westport

6 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on Amendment to the 

1 of 90



Waunakee/Westport Joint Comprehensive Plan to Change 80 Acres, 
Northwest Corner of Schumacher Road/STH 113 to Rural Preservation, & 
Rezone to County A-1 Agriculture (Exclusive)

ADJOURN

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the 
meeting to be in an accessible location or format should contact the municipal clerk at (608) 850-8500, 500 West Main Street, Waunakee, 
Wisconsin, at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to 
accommodate each request.

VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE BOARD AND PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
TOWN OF WESTPORT BOARD AND PLAN COMMISSION MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission may attend this meeting. No action will be 
taken by the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission at this meeting.

Next scheduled meeting is 4/10/2018 6:00:00 PM.

2 of 90



VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE/TOWN OF WESTPORT 
JOINT PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

Town of Westport Community Room, 5387 Mary Lake Road 
February 12, 2018 6:00 PM 

 
Meeting Minutes 

 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 6:06 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
Present: Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewitz, Brain Malich 
Absent: Pat McGowan, Tim Black 
Also Present:  Tom Wilson, Kevin Even, Tracy Meinholz, Brian Kleinmaier, Mike Lawton, 
Steven Kalscheuer, Sam Ballweg, Dan O’Callahan, Jerry Tierney 
 
MINUTES 
 
1 January 29, 2018 

Motion by Grosskopf, second Malich, to approve the minutes from the January 9, 
2018 meeting as presented. Motion carried. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1 Discussion/Recommendation on Site Plan, Endres Manufacturing Addition, 802 

S. Century Avenue, Town of Westport 
Motion Bruskewtiz, second Malich, to approve the Endres addition site plan as 
recommended by the Town Plan Commission, subject to all Waunakee Utilities 
concerns being satisfied. Motion carried 4-0. 

 

 
2 Discuss and Take Action on Signage for Animart, 1340 Water Wheel Drive, 

Village of Waunakee  
Motion by Grosskopf, second Malich, to approve the Animart signage as presented. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

 
3 Initial Consultation, Pre-Annexation Request for Approximately 130 Acres at 

the Corner of Woodland Drive and CTH Q, Town of Westport 
This item does not require action at this time. 

 
4 Initial Consultation, Kalscheuer, 5511 Easy Street, CSM & Rezone, Town of 

Westport 
No action necessary. 

February 12, 2018

3 of 90



 
 
ADJOURN 
Motion Bruskewitz, second Grosskopf, to adjourn the meeting at 6:43 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Tracy Meinholz, JPC Secretary 

February 12, 2018

4 of 90



WAUNAKEE/WESTPORT JOINT PLAN COMMISSION SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: 03/13/2018 

ITEM: NEW BUSINESS

TITLE: Initial Consultation, Rezone and Conditional Use Permit to Allow Shed, Anderson, 6172 
County Hwy I, Town of Westport

ISSUE SUMMARY: The owner would like to have an appropriate zoning classification for the property 
based on its size.  The lot was created some time ago and has been zoned A1-Ex.  We probably 
should have rezoned the property with the many agricultural rezones we did recently.  The property is 
in the Waunakee ETZ.  The owner would like to build an appropriately sized shed, to go along with 
the residence already on the site, which could require a CUP for the size he is requesting.  It is just a 
little bigger than a neighbors, but similar in size to structures on Meffert Road and Shilling Lane that 
we allowed through CUP’s.    

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff does not object to this revision and it makes sense for the parcel 
to have a proper classification and allow a little bigger shed in this rural area.  We are not sure if he 
has talked to immediate neighbors about the shed.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: This is a consult only, but please make the owners aware of any issues 
with the proposal you see, and whether it is worth their time to pursue this idea further.

ATTACHMENT(S): Homeowner request and preliminary site plan.

Initial Consultation, Rezone and Conditional Use Permit...

5 of 90



Initial Consultation, Rezone and Conditional Use Permit...

6 of 90



Initial Consultation, Rezone and Conditional Use Permit...

7 of 90



Initial Consultation, Rezone and Conditional Use Permit...

8 of 90



WAUNAKEE/WESTPORT JOINT PLAN COMMISSION SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: 03/13/2018 

ITEM: New Business

TITLE: Initial Consultation, Woodland Crest Annexation, Southeast Corner of Woodland and CTH Q

ISSUE SUMMARY: Attached is a Pre-Annexation application for the Woodland Crest develoment of 
~30 acres at the northeast corner of Woodland and CTH Q. This area was previously proposed for 
development back in 2011.    

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  This is an initial consultation to discuss the annexation petition and its 
effect on adjacent properties.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: No action. 

ATTACHMENT(S): Pre-annexation application and review agreement.

Initial Consultation, Woodland Crest Annexation,...

9 of 90



Initial Consultation, Woodland Crest Annexation,...

10 of 90



Initial Consultation, Woodland Crest Annexation,...

11 of 90



Initial Consultation, Woodland Crest Annexation,...

12 of 90



Initial Consultation, Woodland Crest Annexation,...

13 of 90



Initial Consultation, Woodland Crest Annexation,...

14 of 90



Initial Consultation, Woodland Crest Annexation,...

15 of 90



Initial Consultation, Woodland Crest Annexation,...

16 of 90



WAUNAKEE/WESTPORT JOINT PLAN COMMISSION SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: 03/13/2018 

ITEM: NEW BUSINESS

TITLE: Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130 Acres, Southwest Corner of 
Woodland Drive and County Hwy Q, Town of Westport

ISSUE SUMMARY: The annexation agreement will typically address issues that are off-site of the 
proposed development. We will want the agreement to address the following issues:

• Any phasing limitation of the property
• Offsite Improvements including necessary sewer pumping station upgrades
• Any recapture agreements in place for downstream improvements
• Trail connection on the south side of Woodland Drive from CTH Q to Spahn Drive (School)
• Any necessary Timing of Utility looping
• Access points
• Construction logistics on existing roads    

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Motion to recommend approval of the annexation with the condition that 
all off-site improvements such as mentioned above are included in an annexation agreement.

ATTACHMENT(S): Tierney annexation petition.

Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

17 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

18 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

19 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

20 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

21 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

22 of 90



  
 

 
RKS:tll\S:\MAD\1600--1699\1602\701\WRD\2018 Site Plan Comments\2. Woodland West Annexation\WW annexation.docx 

March 5, 2018 
 
 
Mr. Kevin Even, P.E.  
Village of Waunakee 
500 West Main Street 
P.O. Box 100 
Waunakee, WI  53597 
 
Re: Woodland West Annexation 
 
Dear Kevin, 
 
A 130-acre annexation is proposed for the southwest part of the Village if Waunakee (Village). The north 
and east sides of the property to be annexed are bordered by Woodland Drive and CTH Q, respectively. 
As part of the annexation, the Village should consider certain improvements and provisions be included 
in the annexation agreement, that otherwise would not be necessary without the annexation. Identified 
below are some items for you to consider. 
 
1. Village costs for the roadway improvements, stormwater management areas and land purchased 

from the applicant for stormwater management along CTH Q for the 2016 CTH Q road 
improvements. Normally, those that annex land for development would pay the costs of the road 
improvements of adjacent roadways. In this case, the Village took on the improvements to CTH 
Q as part of a TIF district and may wish to recover some of these costs. 

 
2. Sanitary sewer to serve this annexed area would come from the Kilkenny Farms development, 

which flows to Southbridge, and ends up in the Madison Metropolitan Sewerage System 
(MMSD) near Mill Road. Some of the infrastructure downstream of this annexation in the 
Southbridge area will be approaching its capacity as land west of CTH Q is developed. The 
applicant, and other future development west of CTH Q, should be required to make 
improvements downstream of its development to ensure the capacity is available for new growth. 

 
3. A plan for the proposed layouts of road and infrastructure, including anticipated timing, phasing, 

continuation of streets and utilities, regional type utility improvements (e.g. substations, water 
towers, water wells, pumping stations, traffic control, trails and paths, public facilities, parks 
etc.) should also be provided for consideration.  

 
Sincerely, 
 
STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC.® 
 
 
 
R. Kent Straus, P.E. 
 
c:  Tim Herlitzka, Waunakee Utilities (via e-mail) 

Todd Schmidt, Village of Waunakee (via e-mail) 
Bryan Kleinmaier, Stafford Rosenbaum (via e-mail) 
Ed Freer, SEH (via e-mail) 

Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

23 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

24 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

25 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

26 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

27 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

28 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

29 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

30 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

31 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

32 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

33 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

34 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

35 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

36 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

37 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

38 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

39 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

40 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

41 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

42 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

43 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

44 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

45 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

46 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

47 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

48 of 90



Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130...

49 of 90



WAUNAKEE/WESTPORT JOINT PLAN COMMISSION SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: 03/13/2018 

ITEM: PUBLIC HEARING

TITLE: Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Land Division, Rezone and Detachment Request, Whiteside, 
5147 Bong Road

ISSUE SUMMARY: This area is in the Village as part of our boundary agreement, and we did do a land 
division to create a single home.  But now Peg has done some more planning with Scott and Pat Maier, a great 
farm family in the area, and also with Groundswell, all to protect the land and maintain its production.  An Initial 
Consultation was held at the JPC a couple of months ago on this.

In past circumstances with this property being in the Village and in the JPA, the Town Plan Commission has 
deferred to the JPC in any action. Here I believe the Village would like the Town Plan Commission’s input, 
especially since there is a proposal to bring back some parcels to Westport and add some land to the 
Schlimgen home lot on Bong Road.  

The property is in the Rural Preservation District under the comprehensive plans for the area. Since in the 
Village, the parcels are zoned A-1 at this time (what they were zoned to when annexed as part of the original 
boundary agreement).  One Ag parcel is located right along Bong, and is about 25 acres zoned A-1.  The other 
Ag parcel to the south on which a home sits is a forty acre parcel.  She recently split a newer existing home off 
of the southern 40 and create a separate 4 acre parcel with a lengthy flag portion for a driveway on Bong, and 
both parcels were restricted to no further land divisions or creation of building sites.  

The CSM as proposed has been going through some changes and what is being proposed is located on an 11 
x 17 map in your packet that is labeled an annexation and detachment map.  To sum up, here is what is being 
proposed:

1.  Creation of Lot 1 off of Bong Road located in the northeast portion of the entire area to be used for 
agricultural purposes with a conservation easement to Groundswell and for trail linkage.  Zoning 
would remain A-1 and the property would remain in the Village.

2.  About an acre would be added to the south side of Schlimgen property off of Bong Road for a buffer 
from the Ag land and for their purposes, to be detached to the Town and added to the 
Schlimgen’s parcel, which would need to be rezoned ER-5ac.

3.  One created Lot 2 for the current farmstead off of River Road to split that from the rest of the Ag 
land, which could be zoned A-1.  The Maiers would like to detach this as well since it has 
access to River Road.

4.  Another created lot for a new home by the homestead site to be zoned ER-5Ac and to be detached, 
with access off River Road.   This home would share an access with the current homestead off 
of River.

5.  The remaining of almost 90 acres would remain zoned for agriculture as it is now.    

Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Land Division,...

50 of 90



STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
My feeling is that this is a great way to assist Peg with the ultimate planning for the Whiteside home farm, allow 
the protections she wants, put the land in a great young farmer who will then have a wonderful new home for 
his family, all the while preserving it clearly for Ag and open space with the air tight restriction purchased by 
Groundswell, with some trail purposes involved as well. All of these actions are perfectly consistent with our 
Comp Plan, make sense when it comes to jurisdictional changes without harming the protections we desired 
years ago, and finalize actions on property which is key to separation between Madison, Waunakee and 
DeForest.  It also pays back a debt to the Whitesides for their cooperation is maybe even saving this entire area 
of Westport as open space.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to recommend approval of the land division, jurisdictional changes and 
rezones as requested and noted above, with the parcels to be deed restricted to prevent further residential 
splits and residential buildings as usual, and other standard Town conditions and restrictions in these 
circumstances (annexation, utilities, etc.).

ATTACHMENT(S):  CSM’s, Detachment and Annexation Map,

Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Land Division,...

51 of 90



Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Land Division,...

52 of 90



Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Land Division,...

53 of 90

tracy
Typewritten Text
CSM "A"



Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Land Division,...

54 of 90



Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Land Division,...

55 of 90



Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Land Division,...

56 of 90



Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Land Division,...

57 of 90



Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Land Division,...

58 of 90



Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Land Division,...

59 of 90



Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Land Division,...

60 of 90

tracy
Typewritten Text
CSM "B"



Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Land Division,...

61 of 90



Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Land Division,...

62 of 90



Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Land Division,...

63 of 90



Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Land Division,...

64 of 90



Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Land Division,...

65 of 90



WAUNAKEE/WESTPORT JOINT PLAN COMMISSION SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: 03/13/2018 

ITEM: PUBLIC HEARING

TITLE: Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Proposal to Divide and Rezone two Parcels, 
Arrington, 5683 Harbort Road, Town of Westport

ISSUE SUMMARY: This is a revised CSM from what you saw previously, and since on just one map 
now much easier to decipher.  This is still a request to create two new single family home parcels but 
only 3 total lots with the large residential lot to contain the private shared driveway, all on the former 
Harbort property, about 27 total acres total, by the buyer Mr. Arrington and family.  Please note that 
the Natural Heritage Land Trust/Groundswell is still working with the DNR and the family on a 
purchase of the larger lot along the border of the current Governor Nelson State Park as located east 
of Six Mile Creek. 

The property is at the end of a long private drive with no sewer or water services.  There is no 
neighborhood association right now to maintain the area, but the road does get plowed and 
maintained by the neighbors working together.  The land is in the Comp Plan as Open Space, which 
is exactly what it was in the previous Plan.  The land is zoned all County R-2 Single Family.  With a 
land division the property would have to be appropriately zoned to allow the proposed uses.  The two 
large parcels will be zoned Village A-1 and the smaller parcel would be rezoned SR-4.

Essentially what is being asked here is for two more homes off of this private road.  There are 
currently 6 homes on Harbort Road.  One lot would be used to create a separate lot for the existing 
Harbort house (about .64 acres), another would utilize land that next to the home just to the west of 
the Harbort home which the owner thinks is able to support a home (and right across the road from 
the majority of homeowners on Harbort Road) for a new home site but part of a bigger parcel. The 
Harbort homestead lot would be about the same size as or a little bigger than the other 5 lots along 
the road (between ½ and 1 acre size).  There would be another lot for a bigger home site with 
wetlands and woodlands (the applicant wishes to use this approximate 12 acre site), and then about 
12 acres left over to sell to the State through the NHLT, or for a home lot.    

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: To me this is a close one, but here is what I would propose:

Due to the property being in an Open Space district under the Comp Plan in which land 
divisions for single family homes may not have been contemplated here,  furthering the goals of the 
Comp Plan in protecting Open Space properties, no utility access and septic issues, and 

Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Proposal to...

66 of 90



neighborhood concerns over access, protecting open spaces, and increased density in a set 
neighborhood, move to recommend approval of the land division and rezoning as proposed here to 
create the one lot for the current Harbort home at Lot 2, allow the home site on Lot 3, subject to the 
conditions and restrictions above, but not allow a home site on Lot 1 (but zone A-1 to provide for 
potential other uses and separate sale).  [Alternatively for this Lot 1, although there are the concerns 
noted above, due to and in consideration of providing for public access, to aid the sale of the open 
space to the DNR, providing for utility easements for the neighborhood, protecting culturally significant 
trees, and cleaning up the maintenance concerns over the private road, allow the two new home lots 
as proposed.]

RECOMMENDED MOTION: 

ATTACHMENT(S): CSM, Well agreement, neighbor emails

Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Proposal to...

67 of 90



Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Proposal to...

68 of 90



Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Proposal to...

69 of 90



Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Proposal to...

70 of 90



Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Proposal to...

71 of 90



Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Proposal to...

72 of 90



From: Tom Wilson
To: Tracy Meinholz; Kevin Even
Cc: Jessica Frey
Subject: FW: New home on harbort rd
Date: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 8:44:24 AM

FYI…
 
From: M D [mailto:mousaaldashash@gmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 2:23 PM
To: Tom Wilson
Subject: New home on harbort rd
 
Hi 
 
My name is Mousa Aldashash and I live at 5688 Harbort Road. I am writing to express
my opposition to the construction of single family homes on Harbort Road in the Town
of Westport. 
 
I have multiple reasons for opposing this construction:
 
We have a small neighborhood on Harbort Road. The road in the neighborhood is
privately maintained and cannot accommodate traffic for two additional homes.
Additionally, the traffic created by two additional families will create an extra traffic
burden to such a small neighborhood.
 
The proposed construction on one vacant lot on Harbort Road is being planned over the
top of the neighborhood's existing well and is planned to utilize a holding tank.
 
However by constructing additional homes I believe it will forever change the nature of
neighborhood. I have spoken to all my neighbors on Harbort Rd and we are all
unanimous in our opposition to a new home construction. We are willing to send you a
signed letter of opposition if you would like this.
Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.
 
Thanks 
Mousa Aldashash 
 

Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Proposal to...

73 of 90

mailto:twilson@townofwestport.org
mailto:tmeinholz@waunakee.com
mailto:kevin@waunakee.com
mailto:jfrey@townofwestport.org
https://maps.google.com/?q=5688+Harbort+Road&entry=gmail&source=g


From: Tom Wilson
To: Tracy Meinholz; Kevin Even
Cc: Jessica Frey
Subject: FW: New home on harbort rd
Date: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 8:44:24 AM

FYI…
 
From: M D [mailto:mousaaldashash@gmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 2:23 PM
To: Tom Wilson
Subject: New home on harbort rd
 
Hi 
 
My name is Mousa Aldashash and I live at 5688 Harbort Road. I am writing to express
my opposition to the construction of single family homes on Harbort Road in the Town
of Westport. 
 
I have multiple reasons for opposing this construction:
 
We have a small neighborhood on Harbort Road. The road in the neighborhood is
privately maintained and cannot accommodate traffic for two additional homes.
Additionally, the traffic created by two additional families will create an extra traffic
burden to such a small neighborhood.
 
The proposed construction on one vacant lot on Harbort Road is being planned over the
top of the neighborhood's existing well and is planned to utilize a holding tank.
 
However by constructing additional homes I believe it will forever change the nature of
neighborhood. I have spoken to all my neighbors on Harbort Rd and we are all
unanimous in our opposition to a new home construction. We are willing to send you a
signed letter of opposition if you would like this.
Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.
 
Thanks 
Mousa Aldashash 
 

Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Proposal to...

74 of 90

mailto:twilson@townofwestport.org
mailto:tmeinholz@waunakee.com
mailto:kevin@waunakee.com
mailto:jfrey@townofwestport.org
https://maps.google.com/?q=5688+Harbort+Road&entry=gmail&source=g


From: Robert Anderson
To: Tom Wilson
Cc: Jessica Frey; Tracy Meinholz
Subject: FW: Response to Road maintenance agreement for Harbort/Mansfield road area
Date: Monday, March 05, 2018 8:06:43 AM

fyi
 
Robert Anderson, WCPC  CMC
Utility, Finance, I.S. Manager, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer
Town of Westport
5387 Mary Lake Rd
Waunakee, WI 53597
608-849-4372
 
All e-mail sent to the Town of Westport is subject to the Wisconsin open records law
 
IF THIS MESSAGE IS TO THE ENTIRE MEMBERSHIP OF A GOVERNMENTAL BODY, you are advised that
this email should be treated as a one-way communication and that responses “to all” should be
avoided because those responses could create a “walking quorum” of the body in violation of the
open meetings law (Office of the Wisconsin Attorney General Letter of 3/19/2010)
 

From: ALINDA J NELSON [mailto:alinda.nelson@wisc.edu] 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 10:01 PM
To: Tom Wilson; Jac9450@gmail.com; joep@aesindustrial.com; byebyebirdies1@yahoo.com;
manering@tds.net; eileen53597@charter.net; cyndi.a.kennedy@gmail.com;
deana.grosskopf@gmail.com; Robert Anderson
Cc: jeremy@wihbn.com
Subject: Response to Road maintenance agreement for Harbort/Mansfield road area
 
Response to Road maintenance agreement for Harbort/Mansfield road area
 
This agreement is unacceptable as presented.  It should not include parking restrictions,
reconstruction or improvement of road. Should read “Cost sharing of gravel road
maintenance among parcel or home owners on Harbort and Mansfield roads to include grading
the gravel road, occasional truckloads of gravel and snow plowing.”
 
10. Road Commission Agent Checking Account okay with $120/per yr. per household unless
more needed due to unforeseen circumstances. Agent cannot be owner of the road because
there are 2 owners.  Could volunteer or be selected but not as the owner.
 
13. Effective term okay (14-19 too much, not necessary)  (Unless some legal terminology
about enforcement is necessary.)  Binding clause apparently doesn’t always apply--see the 2
easements and right of way docs attached that require Harbort heirs, assigns, etc. to keep road
in good repair.  This was done only sporadically after Don Harbort died.  We were told there
was no well/road agreement any more.  Some of us had an expensive new well drilled.  Now a
new road maintenance agreement is necessary for all.  
 
Much of this document is too wordy. Cost sharing 6, 7, 8, 9 -skip.  No. 7 which includes
“amount suitable for reconstruction” should be deleted.  It should not mention that “agent’

Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Proposal to...

75 of 90

mailto:banderson@townofwestport.org
mailto:twilson@townofwestport.org
mailto:jfrey@townofwestport.org
mailto:tmeinholz@waunakee.com


shall initiate maintenance activities to maintain standards in a vague manner that could involve
asphalt.  It should not include undertaking road improvements or reconstruction.  This is
swampland and even the gravel road heaves at times, blacktop would be much more difficult
to repair and could become impassable. Skip part of 3, most of 4.
 
NEIGHBORS HELPING NEIGHBORS.  What is the problem with a parcel owner fixing a
hole in the road or using a chain saw to cut down a tree that fell on the easement area? (or
cutting it back further than MG&E did when they removed a fallen tree and left a big branch
sticking out too far?)  This neighborhood has cooperated on such things in the past.  No big
charges have been made though small amounts were paid for plowing and grading a time or 2
when no one was contracted to do so.   Emergencies are handled by MG&E if electrical lines
are affected.  If other things occur, neighbors fix locally before hiring someone outside unless
necessary.
 
This document should not confuse easement and right-of-way instruments of the past which
were perpetual and are included in our property deeds.  These should not be replaced.  The
road from M  is a 20 ft. easement now from Munz and the road in front of the houses is a 60 ft.
right-of-way now from Harbort Trust/Arrington.  Skip 1, 2 (The description on p. 1 is for only
the easement portion I believe)   If needed, there should be 2 paragraphs describing the 2
roads.
 
Eliminate 5. Parking should not be mentioned since it has nothing to do with road
maintenance.  There is a 60 ft. right-of-way where the houses are and room to park.  The
easement has 20 ft. and logically no one would park there.  See attached docs where there is a
clause stating the right to pass and repass along a private roadway and to use for all other
lawful purposes a private road and right-of-way (60) feet in width.  This could include
parking and storing machinery, trailers, vehicles or other property on the roadway.
 
The Town of Westport does not conduct reviews or repairs of this private road so shouldn’t be
listed as doing this. So, eliminate 11, 12, 21
 
20. Replaces previous road maintenance agreements may be okay if many changes above
done.  Should not replace easement and right-of-way docs.
 
22.  Does the town clerk want this?
 
From:  Alinda and Robert Nelson   850-9476    alinda.nelson@wisc.edu
            5266 Mansfield Rd.
 
 
Alinda Nelson
5266 Mansfield Rd.
Waunakee, WI 53597
(608) 850-9476 
alinda.nelson@wisc.edu

Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Proposal to...

76 of 90

mailto:alinda.nelson@wisc.edu
mailto:alinda.nelson@wisc.edu


From: Robert Anderson
To: Tom Wilson
Cc: Jessica Frey; Tracy Meinholz
Subject: FW: Response to rezoning request from Arrington/Citadel
Date: Monday, March 05, 2018 8:06:55 AM

fyi
 
Robert Anderson, WCPC  CMC
Utility, Finance, I.S. Manager, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer
Town of Westport
5387 Mary Lake Rd
Waunakee, WI 53597
608-849-4372
 
All e-mail sent to the Town of Westport is subject to the Wisconsin open records law
 
IF THIS MESSAGE IS TO THE ENTIRE MEMBERSHIP OF A GOVERNMENTAL BODY, you are advised that
this email should be treated as a one-way communication and that responses “to all” should be
avoided because those responses could create a “walking quorum” of the body in violation of the
open meetings law (Office of the Wisconsin Attorney General Letter of 3/19/2010)
 

From: ALINDA J NELSON [mailto:alinda.nelson@wisc.edu] 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 9:52 PM
To: Tom Wilson; Jac9450@gmail.com; joep@aesindustrial.com; byebyebirdies1@yahoo.com;
manering@tds.net; eileen53597@charter.net; cyndi.a.kennedy@gmail.com;
deana.grosskopf@gmail.com; Robert Anderson
Subject: Response to rezoning request from Arrington/Citadel
 
Response to rezoning request from Arrington/Citadel
 
If Schoenhers are required to have a holding tank, how would a home west of
them be able to have a septic system installed?  This area is often wet way up
toward the road during high water from rains or when Lake Mendota levels are
kept high.  And, how did previous 11 acre “swamp” become a 19 acre parcel?
How did 29 acres become 38 acres?  Previous was 17 acres plus 12+ acres (1 ½
for 2 homes and 11 swamp) Where did the extra 9 acres come from?
Outlot part of Lot 3 good change.
Road Maintenance Agreement not acceptable or correct as presented – needs
simplification and removal of many items not specific to a road agreement.  I
have sent a separate document with comments on road maintenance. (to
exclude reconstruction and improvements)
 
Alinda and Robert Nelson
5266 Mansfield Rd., Waunakee, WI 53597

Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Proposal to...

77 of 90

mailto:banderson@townofwestport.org
mailto:twilson@townofwestport.org
mailto:jfrey@townofwestport.org
mailto:tmeinholz@waunakee.com


850-9476    alinda.nelson@wisc.edu
 
 
Alinda Nelson
5266 Mansfield Rd.
Waunakee, WI 53597
(608) 850-9476 
alinda.nelson@wisc.edu

Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Proposal to...

78 of 90

mailto:alinda.nelson@wisc.edu
mailto:alinda.nelson@wisc.edu


WAUNAKEE/WESTPORT JOINT PLAN COMMISSION SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: 03/13/2018 

ITEM: PUBLIC HEARING

TITLE: Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on Amendment to the Waunakee/Westport Joint 
Comprehensive Plan to Change 80 Acres, Northwest Corner of Schumacher Road/STH 113 to Rural 
Preservation, & Rezone to County A-1 Agriculture (Exclusive)

ISSUE SUMMARY:  The Breunigs would like to see about 80 acres of their property at the northwest 
corner of Schumacher and STH 113/19 in the Town removed from the Community Residential 
designation in the Comp Plan and placed in Rural Preservation, and also change their zoning 
designation to from Village A-1 to County A1-Ex. The Comp Plan was changed consistent with the 
FUDA study recommendations in January of 2016 after several months of work. The rezone to A-1 
was necessary due to the recent rezonings done as part of the Farmland Preservation Tax Credit 
program certification. The Breunigs would now like the property to be eligible for those tax credits so 
have asked to have the 80 acres included in the program.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff agrees and have been assisting the owners. The county will also 
have to revise its farmland preservation plan, which will probably not happen until November 2018. 
This is certainly consistent with the Plan since the Breunigs intend on farming this parcel for many 
years, and development here is not imminent.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to recommend approval of the rezoning and Comp Plan revision 
as proposed.

ATTACHMENT(S): Location map, public hearing notice, Comp Plan exhibit, draft agreement from 
Village Attorney

Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on Amendment to...

79 of 90



 

 
 

Village of Waunakee and Town of Westport  
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Joint Plan Commission (JPC) 

 
     NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Joint Plan Commission of the Village of Waunakee and the 
Town of Westport will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, March 13, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. at the Kennedy 
Administration Building, Community Meeting Room, 5387 Mary Lake Road, Town of Westport, 
Wisconsin, for the purpose of receiving comments on:  
 

1) A proposal to divide and rezone two parcels Arrington, 5683 Harbort Road, Town of Westport, 
into three parcels with two buildable lots 
 

2) A request for certified survey map and rezone, Whiteside, 5147 Bong Road, Village of 
Waunakee 

 
3) A request to amend the Waunakee and Westport Joint Comprehensive Plan to change 80 acres 

located at the northwest corner of the Schumacher Road/STH 113 intersection to Rural 
Preservation, and to rezone that parcel to County A-1 Agriculture (Exclusive) 
 

Documents will be available for review at the Waunakee Village Hall, Westport Town Hall, and on 
Village of Waunakee and Town of Westport websites. Questions or comments about these items may be 
directed to Town Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer Tom Wilson or Village Engineering Office 
Manager Tracy Meinholz. Copies may be obtained once the copying fee is paid. 
 

 
Any interested person or his/her agent will be heard at this Public Hearing. 

 
Dated this 15th day of February, 2018. 

 
 

JULEE HELT 
Village Clerk 
 

    TOM WILSON 
       Town Clerk 

 
 
Published:  The Waunakee Tribune, February 22 & March 1, 2018. 

 

Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on Amendment to...

80 of 90



 

1 
 

 
AGREEMENT 

 
BREUNIG PROPERTY  

 
This Agreement (“Agreement”) is made this ___ day of 

_______________, 2018, by and among the Village of Waunakee 
(the “Village”), the Town of Westport (the “Town”), Dane County 
(the “County”), and the following owners of the Property (defined 
in Recital A): Kurt J. Breunig; Peggy A. Hill-Breunig; 
_______________, as trustee of the Breunig Revocable Trust; and 
_______________, as trustee of the Mary G. Breunig Individual 
Revocable Trust (collectively, the “Owners”). 
 

RECITALS 
 
A. The Owners own approximately 80 acres of land at the 

northwest corner of Schumacher Road and State Highway 
113 / 19 in the Town of Westport, which land is described 
in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the 
“Property”).  The Owners currently use the Property for 
agricultural purposes.  

 
B. The Property is currently zoned A-1 Agricultural and is designated as Community Residential 

in the 2017 Waunakee/Westport Joint Comprehensive Plan.  The designation of the Property as 
Community Residential in the 2017 Waunakee/Westport Joint Comprehensive Plan was 
consistent with Future Urban Development Area (FUDA) study recommendations in January 
2016 after several months of work by the Town, the Village, and their consultants.  

 
C. The Owners want the Property to be eligible for the Farmland Preservation Tax Credit program 

(the “Program”).  For the Property to be eligible for the Program, the Property must be: 
 

1. Rezoned from A-1 to the County A-1 Agriculture District (Exclusive); 
 
2. Designated as Rural Preservation in the 2017 Waunakee/Westport Joint Comprehensive 

Plan; and  
 
3. Designated in the Dane County Certified Farmland Preservation Plan as ____________. 

 
D. The parties to this Agreement are willing to support the steps identified in Recital C to allow 

the Property to be eligible for the Program, pursuant to the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement.  

 
E. The parties have determined that this Agreement is in the public interest. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THIS SPACE RESERVED FOR RECORDING DATA 

RETURN TO: 

Village Clerk 
Village of Waunakee 
500 W. Main Street 
Waunakee, WI  53597 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P.I.N. 

 
 

Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on Amendment to...

81 of 90



 
AGREEMENT 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 
 
1. The representations and recitations set forth in Recitals are material to this Agreement and are 

hereby incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement as though they were fully set forth 
in this paragraph, subject to all of the terms and conditions in the balance of this Agreement. 

 
2. The parties all agree to take reasonable steps to make the Property eligible for the Program.  
 
3. In the Village’s sole discretion, it may decide in the future that it is necessary to amend the 

2017 Waunakee/Westport Joint Comprehensive Plan, or any successor comprehensive plan, to 
change the designation of the Property to Community Residential, or the corresponding 
designation in any successor comprehensive plan.  If the Village decides that this change in 
designation is necessary, the Town and the County agree to support the amendment to the 
comprehensive plan, the County agrees that the amendment will be substantially consistent 
with the Dane County Certified Farmland Preservation Plan, and the Owners agree to not 
oppose the amendment to the comprehensive plan.  

 
4. In the Village’s sole discretion, it may decide in the future that it is necessary to amend the 

zoning classification of the Property to be consistent with the comprehensive plan amendment 
identified in Section 3.  If the Village decides that this rezoning of the Property is necessary, 
the Town and the County agree to support the rezoning of the Property consistent with the 
comprehensive plan amendment, Dane County agrees that the rezoning of the Property will be 
substantially consistent with the Dane County Certified Farmland Preservation Plan, and the 
Owners agree to not oppose the rezoning of the Property.   

 
5. All parties agree and acknowledge that there are two purposes for this Agreement:  
 

a. To allow reasonable steps to be taken to make the Property eligible for the Program.  
 
b. Assuming the Property becomes eligible for the Program because the necessary steps 

are satisfied, to allow the Village, in its sole discretion, to redesignate the Property as 
Community Residential under the 2017 Waunakee/Westport Joint Comprehensive Plan, 
or any successor comprehensive plan, thereby allowing the Property to be rezoned 
consistent with the comprehensive plan.    

 
6. The terms and provisions hereof shall be binding upon the undersigned, their heirs, successors, 

and assigns, and shall be recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds for Dane County, 
Wisconsin to be construed as covenant running with the land.  

 
7. This Agreement may be amended or terminated in writing by the mutual agreement of the 

parties or their respective successors, assigns or heirs.  
 
8. The parties signing below have full power and authority to execute this Agreement, and all 

necessary resolutions, if any, have been approved. 
 

Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on Amendment to...

82 of 90



 

3 
 

9. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to create any right or privilege in any person or 
entity not a party to this Agreement. 

 
10. If any part, term or provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal or otherwise unenforceable 

by a court of competent jurisdiction, such illegality or unenforceability shall not affect the 
validity of any other part, term or provision of this Agreement, and the rights of the parties will 
be construed as if the part, term or provision was never part of the Agreement. 

 
11. This written agreement, and written amendments, shall constitute the entire agreement between 

the parties on the subject hereof. 
 
12. This Agreement shall be governed by, and enforced in accordance with, the laws of the State of 

Wisconsin.  Any claim arising under this Agreement shall be brought in Dane County Circuit 
Court, Dane County, Wisconsin. 

 
13. This Agreement shall be construed without regard to the identity of the party who drafted the 

various provisions of this Agreement.  Moreover, each and every provision of this Agreement 
shall be construed as though all parties to this Agreement participated equally in the drafting of 
this Agreement.  As a result of the foregoing, any rule of construction that a document is to be 
construed against the drafting party shall not be applicable to this Agreement. 

 
14. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts and upon execution and delivery 

by each of the parties hereto shall constitute one and the same enforceable agreement. 
 
 

[Signature pages follow] 
 
 
 
 

Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on Amendment to...

83 of 90



 
 IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties below have hereunder set their hands and seals this  ____ 
day of _____________, 2018.   

 
OWNERS 

 
 
 
      _________________________________ 
      Kurt J. Breunig, Individually 
 
 
      _________________________________ 
      Peggy A. Hill-Breunig, Individually 
 
      Breunig Revocable Trust  
 
 
      By ______________________________ 
      _________________, Trustee 
 
      Mary G. Breunig Individual Revocable Trust  
 
 
      By ______________________________ 
      _________________, Trustee 
 
 
STATE OF WISCONSIN  
 
COUNTY OF DANE 
 
 Personally came before me this ___ day of ____________, 2018, the above-named Kurt J. 
Breunig, Peggy A. Hill-Breunig, ______________ as Trustee of the Breunig Revocable Trust, and 
______________ as Trustee of the Mary G. Breunig Individual Revocable Trust, to me known to be 
the persons who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same on behalf of 
themselves and on behalf of the Breunig Revocable Trust and the Mary G. Breunig Individual 
Revocable Trust.  

 
        
 Print Name:      
 Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 
 My commission expires:     
 

  

Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on Amendment to...

84 of 90



 

5 
 

       
TOWN OF WESTPORT 

 
 
By:        

Dean Grosskopf, Town Chair 
 
Attest:        

Thomas G. Wilson, Attorney/ 
            Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer  

 
STATE OF WISCONSIN 
 
COUNTY OF DANE 
 
 Personally came before me this          day of                          , 2018, the above-named Dean 
Grosskopf, Town Chair, and Thomas G. Wilson, Town Attorney/Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer, of the 
Town of Westport, known to me to be the persons and officers who executed the foregoing instrument 
and acknowledged that they executed the same as such officers by the Town’s authority. 
 
 

       
Print Name:      
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin  
My commission expires:     

Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on Amendment to...

85 of 90



 
 

VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE 
 

By:        
       Chris Zellner, Village President  

 
Attest:        
            Julee Helt, Village Clerk  

 
STATE OF WISCONSIN 
 
COUNTY OF DANE 
 
 Personally came before me this        day of                          , 2018, the above-named Chris 
Zellner, Village of Waunakee Village President, and Julee Helt, Village of Waunakee Village Clerk, 
known to me to be the persons and officers who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged 
that they executed the same as such officers by the Village’s authority. 
 

       
Print Name:      
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 
My commission expires:     
 

Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on Amendment to...

86 of 90



 

7 
 

 
 
 
 

DANE COUNTY 
 

By:        
       ________________________________  

 
Attest:        
       ________________________________ 

 
 
STATE OF WISCONSIN 
 
COUNTY OF DANE 
 
 Personally came before me this        day of                          , 2018, the above-named 
________________________________________, known to me to be the persons and officers who 
executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that they executed the same as such officers by 
the County’s authority. 
 

       
Print Name:      
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 
My commission expires:     
 

 
Attachment: Exhibit A – Legal Description of the Property  
 
 
This instrument drafted by: 
 
Bryan Kleinmaier 
Stafford Rosenbaum LLP 
222 West Washington Ave., Suite 900 
P.O. Box 1784 
Madison, WI 53701-1784 
608.256.0226 
  

Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on Amendment to...

87 of 90



 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on Amendment to...

88 of 90



Print Date: 3/9/2018

Breunig Rezone ~80 acres.

SCALE: 1 = 694' 8,325.50

DISCLAIMER: The Town of Westport does not guarantee the accuracy of the material contained here in and 
is not responsible for any misuse or misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives.

Town of Westport
5387 Mary Lake Road 

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 849-4372

Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on Amendment to...

89 of 90



DATA SOURCES:BASE DATA PROVIDED BY DANE COUNTY.AERIAL PROVIDED BY THE USDA (NAIP 2015).DEVELOPMENT LIMINTATIONS ARE A COMBINATION OF WETLANDS, FLOODPLAINS, SLOPES GREATER THAN 12%, AND A 100-FT BUFFER AROUND STREAMS.

Printed By: aconverse, File: P:\1600s\1630s\1631\01631002\GIS\01631002_FutureLandUse_MB.mxd

Sk yview Dr

Blue R id
ge

Tr
l

Sc
hu

ma
ch

er
 R

d

Kopp Rd

Ken nedy Dr

S 
Ce

nt
ur

y A
ve

Tier ney Dr

Meffert Rd

Monto ndon Av e

N 
Sh

er
ma

n 
Av

e

Simon Crestway

Cuba Valley Rd

Ho
ga

n 
Rd

Wheeler Rd

Easy St

Westport Rd

N
Di

vi s
io

n
S t

E Main St

Cen tennial Pkwy

W Main St

Peaceful Valley Pkwy

Bong Rd

E Verleen Ave

Arb o retum Dr

Ri
pp

 D
r

N 
Ce

nt
ur

y A
ve

Nord Dr

Un iek Dr

Cobb le stone Ln

He
lle

nb
ra

nd
 R

d

Mary Lake
Rd

Hi
ck

or
y L

n

Pa
tto

n 
Rd

Riv
er 

Rd

Willow Rd

Blue Bill Park
Dr

Woodland Dr

Fifth St

So
ut

h 
St

N 
Ma

di
so

n 
St

Ra
em

isc
h 

Rd

S
Ho

lid
ay

Dr

S 
Di

vis
io

n 
St

Water Wh eel Dr

Mo
ra

via
n 

Va
lle

y R
d

Ol
d 

11
3 R

d

Ku
pf

er
 R

d

Bluebird
Tr

l

Gans er
D r

S Madi son St

¾%113

¾%113

¾%19

ßßQ

ßßI

ßßK

ßßI

U n iek Dr i v
e

M
ont on d o n

A ve

TO W N  O F  V IE N N ATO W N  O F  V IE N N A
TO W N  O F  W E S TP O R TTO W N  O F  W E S TP O R T

TO
W

N 
OF

 V I
EN

NA
TO

W
N 

OF
 V I

EN
NA

TO
W

N 
OF

 D
AN

E
TO

W
N 

OF
 D

AN
E

TO
W

N 
OF

 W
ES

TP
OR

T
TO

W
N 

OF
 W

ES
TP

OR
T

TO
W

N 
OF

 BU
RK

E
TO

W
N 

OF
 BU

RK
E

TO
W

N 
OF

 W
ES

TP
OR

T
TO

W
N 

OF
 W

ES
TP

OR
T

TO
W

N 
OF

 SP
RI

NG
F IE

LD
TO

W
N 

OF
 SP

RI
NG

F IE
LD

W
IN

DS
OR

W
IN

DS
OR

DE
FO

RE
ST

DE
FO

RE
ST

M A D I S O NM A D I S O N

E 0 1,400 2,800700
Feet

VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE AND TOWN OF WESTPORTDANE COUNTY, WI

Village of Waunakee (Aug. 2016)
City/Village
Town
Joint Planning Area Boundary
Community Separation Zone
Railroad
Future Road (approximate)
North Mendota Parkway Corridor

FUTUREFUTURELAND USELAND USE(NORTH)(NORTH)

Print Date: 1/10/2017

V I L L A G E  O F  W A U N A K E E  A N DV I L L A G E  O F  W A U N A K E E  A N D
T O W N  O F  W E S T P O R TT O W N  O F  W E S T P O R T

C O M P R E H E N S I V E  P L A NC O M P R E H E N S I V E  P L A N

LEGEND
Future Land Use

Business Park
Central Business District
West Business District
Commercial
Mixed Use
Public & Institutional
Community Residential
Rural Residential
Parks, Open Space, Environmental Corridors
Rural Preservation
Development Limitation

The colored portions of this map comprise the combined PlanningArea of the Village and Town, including all lands within eachjurisdiction and the Village's Extraterritorial Plat Review Jurisdictionarea in the Towns of Springfield, Dane, and Vienna.

Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on Amendment to...

90 of 90

tracy
Oval


	Agenda
	February 12, 2018
	Initial Consultation, Rezone and Conditional Use Permit to Allow Shed, Anderson, 6172 County Hwy I, Town of Westport
	Initial Consultation, Woodland Crest Annexation, Southeast Corner of Woodland and CTH Q
	Discussion/Recommendation, Tierney Annexation, ~130 Acres, Southwest Corner of Woodland Drive and County Hwy Q, Town of Westport
	tmp53B8.tmp
	1593_001
	doc01915120180115084006
	Pre-Annex Application Form 01.22.18

	Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Land Division, Rezone and Detachment Request, Whiteside, 5147 Bong Road
	Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Proposal to Divide and Rezone two Parcels, Arrington, 5683 Harbort Road, Town of Westport
	Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on Amendment to the Waunakee/Westport Joint Comprehensive Plan to Change 80 Acres, Northwest Corner of Schumacher Road/STH 113 to Rural Preservation, & Rezone to County A-1 Agriculture (Exclusive)

